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Witness Miles: ‘ Questions by Mr, Gesell

included a substantial portion of the Japanese carriers’

General Miles: I do not believe that I did know ex-

actly what thet force was.

Mr., Gesell: I heave no fuvuhev'queations, 1f the com-
mittee please. I simply would like 1o again point out that
‘ we have not included in Geneval Miles' examination anything
soncerning the "wind" code messages ov the events of the 6th
and 7th as they relate to the fourteenth part and one ofoclock
. messages, for the veason that those subjecte are Lo be COV-
. ered later on and Geneval Miles wi 11 veturn to the siand Torv
that puvpose in accovrdance with the procedure we have out-
- lined,
L The Chalrman; Very wells
Mv, Muvphy: Mv. Chailvmen, may I ask one questlon before

the cross examination of this witness begins

The Chaivman: Yes,
- ¥r, Murphy: Does counsel have heve the ftestimony of
' Geneval Miles on all previous occasions? Is it avallahle forv
examination? He said he testiflied five other tlwes,
Mv, Gese%lz I notice you saild five, Geneval Mlles,
. : Mr, Murohy: I would like to see all filve of them.

Mr, Gesell: I think on five occaslons, Will you tell

us “hat those five occasions were, Generual Miles, so thatl

. I cen answar Corgressman Mucphy's Juastiond
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Witness Miles:

The Vice Chairman: He said this was the fifth.

General Miles: I appeared before the Robertis Board; I
~ appeared before the Grunert Board, the Army Peaél Harbor
" Board; I appeared and gave testimon& before Brigadier Gen-~
~eral Clavk G-2 the month after my appearance before the
‘ : Grunert Board and I was agailn under oath as shown by my

5 ; affidavit to Lieutenant Colonel Clausen,

g Mr, Gesell: All of that material has been avallable to

é. The Chaivman: All vight.

Mr. Muvphy: And it will be avallable during the course

. of this examination?

Mr. Gesell: Well, we have in some 1lnstances only one

~ copy. In some instances we have seen the materilal.

Senator Ferguson: Mrv, Chaivman9 may 1 make thils request
- owlng to the statement just made, that when counsel gels

; matevial that is avallable to the commlttee, 1f not for a
‘:membev of the commif%ae-aeking for it, that the committee

members be individually advised as to the receipt of thi i ma=

~ftev1&1 or of their having it so that we might inqulre.sgbout 1it.

; Mr., Gesell: Well, I am sovvry., Ye will try to do that.

- I thought the committee understood that we had received all
" of the repovrts and transoripts of testimony of all of the

Itxrarlioug iﬂQﬂlT‘:_aﬂ Oondu{:’tﬁi by hOth the Aﬁmv and the Nav':?b-' as




Witness Miles:

~well as the Roberts raterial.

Senator Ferguson: Well, 4i4 you understand that the
corrittee xnew that Colonel Clarvk ‘or General -ClArk had made
an lnvestigation?

Mr. Gesell: Yes, I thought so0.

Mr. Keefe: I never heari of that one. It is news to re.

The Chalrman: Permit the chalr to mke this obgervation:

In rmany instances in which documents or testirony has been

ma 1e avallable, or in somre instances at leaat; it has not

 been avallable in sufficlent coples to perrit each merber to
have a separate copy of his own. 1In other cases 1t has been.
And in cases where there 1s only one copy of avallable tes-

. tlrony it is more or less 4Aifficult for all mrerbers to e X~
~arlne it simultaneously and in instances of that sort those
who get 1t first ought to seek to accorrodate themselves to
the deslres of other mrerbers so that sooner or later all of
themr can see it, I 4o not know how rany have'seen This.

Mr. Gesell: Well, would this be heipful to the merbers
of the cnmmityee, if prior to the appearance of each wit-
ness we handed to each memrber of the comrittee the record
references in these various reports and Aocurents where that
particular witness has appeared on prior oocasions? We will
40 that if the corrittee wishes it.

The Chairran: It would help., The chair right suggest




Witness Miles:

that it obviously is irpossible, as the chalr undierstandis
it, Tor each member of the comrittee to have sirultaneously
the comnlete record of the testirony glven by all the wit-

. nesses in all the previous investligations that have been
 held. Is the chalr correct in that?

Mr. Geegell; We hawve only one oop'y of quite a bit of

| that material.

The Chairman: And to make additional coples sufflolent
. for all rembers would be quite a task ani qulte an eXxpense,
‘but if any merle r gets possession of cne of these ocoples
first the chalr would sugzgest that as soon as possible that
he make it availab le to other merbers in turn.
Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairran, I have a request to make.
Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chalrmran.
The Chelrman: Senator Ferguson, you ray go ahead.
Senator Ferguson: Mr. thairmran, I suggest that 1£-we
- get this materlal that we at least have it forty-elght hours
beforehand or twenty-four hours, so that we may veview 1%,

r her than receive it at the tire that a witness 1s on the

standi or cominz on, It 1s wery 4iffiault to prepare and we
will cut Aown the period of timre that it takes to question
a witness Af we have it gufficiently in advance,

Mr., Gesell: The Senator 18 quite rizht on that and we

- will try to meke up a list for the merbers of the corrlttee




Witness Miles:

showing where each person testifiedi ani have 1t avallable as

muoh.ahqai of timre as we can.,

The Chairran: And it 1s obvious that in cases where only
one bopy is avaiiable that, naturally, oounsel who uﬁﬂer our
arrangerent have the first examination of a witness; would
1ike to feel that they should have the right to exarine it
first in order to becomre fariliar with it, but as soon &s
possible in such cases after they 4o so that it be passed

arouni as rapliily as possible to the varlous werbers of the

cormittee.

Mr, Murphy: Mr. Gairran, I have one request.

The Cheirran: Conzressman Murphy.
Mr. Murphys It seems to me in view of the nature of the

testirony we have recelved fror General Mlles that each rer-

4 ber of the corrittee cught to be furnished before MonAday
rorning or before Sunday if possible with a photostatic cony
_ of all of his previous testirmony. I think 1t 1ls extremely

jrportant and I would like to go intec 1t pretty thoroughly.

The Cheirman: The chailr is ungble to say whether that
is physically poesible but every effort will be wade to do

D that.
Mr, Keefe: Mr, Chairman.
The Qlairmgn: neressmran Keefe.

Mr. Keefe: I thought that I was more or legss fawrlilar

L e T e T T
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¥ilinees Miles

with a1l ¢f the gocalled Pearl Herbor lnvestlizations bu?
reference has.now been madie to a General Clark inveastica-
tion, which 1s entirely new tc re. I never heari of 1t
until General Miles mentioned it and I would 1ike at this

tire to pake somre inquiry as to the nature and scope ani

character of that investigation. When was it heldl and under
whoge 4l rection andi for what purpose ani wheres are the recordis,
if available?

Mr., Gesell: Congressman Keefe, I think I can explaln
in thls fashleon, That was a technlcal investization into a
very detalled aspect of this situation andi I have Just ex-
plained ~~

Mr, Keefe: You mean wlth reépeot to the codes?

Mr. Gesell: Yes, that 1s correst.

Mr, Keefe: And that sort of thing?

i'r. Gesell: And I have Just explained the sltuation to
the Senatocr from Michigan. I will bevery =lad1 to Aiscuss 1t
with yaJFlengreesman*Keefey after we adjourn. That has
been awmilable to the staff and to the comrittee fromw the cut-
set of the 1lnquiry.

Mr. Keefe: Well; it has never recelved any particular
notice so far as the comrrlittee 1s concerned, I Think; at
legat: T have never heardi of 1t before. Is it because of the

‘* fact tnegt 1t loeg contiala vzatriotad wraterlial relating to
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Witness Miles:

codee and code breaking and that sort of thing?

Mr. Gesell: I believe that mrust be the reason, Con-
gressman Keefe, yes.

Thg Chalrmran: Tﬁe chalr wizht say ;e has heardi in a

general way of a report made by General Clark, who is a mem-

- ber of the General Staff as he understands, but the chairran
+of the comrittee has not seen the result or the testimony

 which General Clark took on the code situation, with which

the chalrran understamis he dealt exclusively.

Mr. Keefe{ Well, I presure that will be made available

to the cmrrlttee at a certain tire.
Mr, Gesell: Oh, yes, Gbngressmanﬂ
The Chairran: Yes.
Mr. Gearhart: Mr. Calrmran.
The Chalrwan: Congressmran Gearhart.

Mr., Gesrhart: Mr. Chalrrman, I ar sure this 18 not in

' the spirit of "I told you so", but I raised this question

at the very first meeting of the comrittee in executive ses-

slon.

IT now agppears that there have been eight exhaustive

- dnveetigations; elght reports written and testirony given in

support of Those reports, I knew that, with the exception

cf the Ckrk investigation, when we hed our first meeting and

I made the requegt that the testirony be Aigested so thset we
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Witness Iiles:'

would have it in such forr that we coull compare the testi-

mony:of witnesses ziven at Aifferent times and I was given

' the impression as & result of that first meeting that that

'was being done.

Then at the last meeting of this corrittee in executive

gession I learned to. my astonishrent that nothing had been
dqone along that line. I then askei, aftler having zone out of

" my way to call one of the greal law book publishing compan-

4eg to see Af they could furnigh us an eiltorlial gtaff, 1

1

I

pade the suggestlon that even at that late hour that we emr-

ploy people to compare that testimony for us, clgesify 1t

" as to subject go we could compare the testimony ziven by

' 4n44i vidual witnesses at 4ifferent timres to the same polnts

. and at that time the comrittee referred 1t to g sub-comrrittee.

So today we are now confronted with the situation where

~we have a tremenious rass of testlrony, probably thousandis

'upon thousanis of pages, probaebly elzhty crn inety or &a

hundred volumes according to figures that have been zlven to

me offhand ani now we are talking about brinzing that testi-

"pony in and Aropping it on the desks of the Aifferent merbers

~of this corrittee expecting us to analyze that testimrony on

the spot, testimrony gilven by the sare witness at 4lfferent

times and then intecllizently cross examine & witness sitting

on the 3tand nere in wrespect of what he may have sald at dif-
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Witnesgs Miles:

ferent times.

If anyone has ever been vindilcated 1n offering sorething

 which should have been acted upon in the first place, which
 has not been acted on at all, I certainly am in reviewing

' the situatlon which confronts the comrittee at this partiocular

;timen

The Chairran: Well, the chair sirply wishes to observe
that Congressman Gearhart 4141 at one of our executive meet-

ings supgest that the staff of the West Publishing Company of

- Minneapolls, Minnesota be brought down here to Algest the

' pﬂe;ious testirony. The matter was dlscussefl, No actlon was
j'taken upon 1t., Whether wisely or unwisely mey be a matter
é=of opinion. It was not 4done. The Congressran 414 suggest

.~ that that be done.

Now, counsel, are you through with your main exarinatlont
Er, Gegell: Yes, Mr.  Chalrmrman.
Ceneral Miles: Mr. Chalrman, ray I ad4 one thing that
I ar afraid I 414 not make myself wholly clear on?
The counsel asked e several questions in rezard to the
me sgages of Noverber 3rd, I belleve ~= or Decerber 3&ri, éent

by Navy regardiing the Japanese and the burning of thelr codes

"and polnted out also to me that on eore other occcaslong the

War Department had specifically asked that the Navy mweessages

' be transwitted to Armry.

| e Nean':"EE i i
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Witness Miles:

I think it only fair to state, therefore, why I bellieved

and why I think everyone in my departrent believed that Navy

ressages were being transritted to the Army in Hawall and
vioce versa.
I core down to three principal reasons. One 1s my intl-
rate knowledge of the basis and polleles governing the pl.ang
“ . for the 1 efense of Hawali, in which it was always emrphasized,
“  go far as I can rererber, the great importance of close llal-
son betwean Army and Navy. It was a tight little foriress

' which derandiedi orirarily the close cooperation of the two

services.

Seconi, my knowledge that General Marshall as Chlef of
Staff always emphasized the neceselty of close cooperatlon andi
' ~1iaison with the Navy here in Washington and, I Telt sure,
" to his senior officers in comrand of the rajor unltse of the
arry that had any connectlion with Navy, as was particularly

the case in Hawall.

And, third, I recelved an offlcial letter on the 1%th
of Septerber, dated the 6th of Septerber, fror the G-2Z of

the Hawalian Departwent, Colonel Flelder, stating, inter aliag

"The cooperation enil contact between Office Naval
Intellizence, Federal Bureau of Investigation, and the
Military Intellicence Division, in this Departrment, 1s

o8t complete.

- =4 - i
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- ter should go 1in.
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Witness Miles:

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairman, I believe that the whole let-

We should not have only the inter alisa.
General Miles: I willl read the entire letter.

The Chalrran: Let the whole letter or message go into

the transcript at this point,

General Miles: This refers to surmraries of intellilzence

- which we were sending ther.

Senator Ferguson; What 1s the Aate of that?

General Mlles: The date? I will read the whole reggase,

- {Reaiing):
"6 Septerber 1941.
"SUBJECT: Symrraries of Inforration
T0: War Department General Staff
Military Intellizence Division G-2,
Washington, D. G
L. It has been noted that many of the Suyrmraries of

Inforration received from your office originate with
Office Naval Intelligence, 14th Naval Distrlct and have
alreaiy been furnished this office by the Navy.

2. The cooveration ani contact between foice Naval
Intelligence, Federal Bureau of Investigation, and the
Military Intelligence ﬁivlsion, in this Departmrent, is

mo st complete and g£ll such Aata is receilved gimultaneous

with the dispatch cf information to the respective Wash-

ington offices.
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3. Inasmruch as such advices are received in 4uplil-
cate ani unless there are other reason8 to the contrary
i1t is recorrended that such notices from your offlce be

Aiscontinued in order to avoid the duplicatlon of effort.

KENDALL J. FIELDER,
Lieut. Colonel, Inf.,
Acting A.C.of S., G-2,"
The Chairran: Is that all?
General Miles: That is the complete letter, sir.
The Chairman: General, 1 Fouli 1ike to clear up somre of
the terminology used by tne War Department with respect to
ra tters about which you testified.
You have Aown there, I believe, "G" by itself and G-1,
' G-2, G-3 ani G-4 and maybe sore other G's, but what 1s "G" by
| 1taelry
General Miles: "G" was an abbreviation that we adopted
in the first ¥World war fror the French. To us it reant the
General Staff Division.
The Chairran: Or the Chief of Staff? Would that also
‘indicate the Chief of Staff?
General Miles: It was used both to describe an office or
a departrent of the General Staff and loosely appiied to the
individusl heading that departrent. There were flve dlvislons

of the Generel Staff, four Gis and the War Plans Division.

The Chairman: So that standing by 1itself "G" elither
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Witness Miles: | Questions by T™he hairran

means the General Staff or the Cnpief of Staff?

General Miles: A General Staff dlvielon or the Chief of

. staff, depeniing upon context.

The Chalrran: What 1s Gui?

General Mlles: Personnel.

The Chairman: And G-27

General Miles: Intelllzence,

The Chairmran: Intelligence.

General Miles: G-3 was opevrations ani t raining; G-4 sSup=
ply and War Plans Division.

The Chairren: And you designate that by the initials
| "W.P.D,U?

General Miles: "W.P.D.," yes, slr.

The Chairman: Now, 414 the Chlef of the Division of In-
Ttelligence, in Militavry Intellizence undier the symbol G=2
llhave charze of all millitary intellizence in the VWar Depart-

rent?

General Miles: He was the Asslstant Chief of Staff to
}the Chief of Staff., He was the wan in charge of military
4ntelligzence of the General Staff.

I had better read it divectly from the Army reegulatione.

The Avry regulations ocurrent at that tire, No. 10=-15, state

!

;lin paragraph 9 (Reaiing):

WMilitavry Intellizence Divislon, genzsral Autiea.
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Witness Miles: Questions by The Chairpran

"a, The Military Intellizence Division 1s chargeq,
. | in general, with those Auties of the War Departrment
General Staff which relate to the collection, evaluation,
ani Aisgserination of wilitary information.
o "b. The Mill tary Intelligence Division 1s specifi-
7 cally charged with the‘ﬁreparation of plans and1 policles
3 | andi the supervislon of all activities @ncerning--
0 "(1) Military topographical surveys ani raps, in-
X ocluding their reproduction ani 4istribution (except
% : special situation raps preparei by G-3).
s Lk "(2) The custody of the General Staff rap and
photograph collectlion.
"{3) Militsry attaches, observers, ani foreign-
languaze gtudentea,
1 | "(4) Intelligence personnel of all units.
"{5) Liaison with other intelligence agencies of
the Government'anﬁ with duly accrediited foreign mrilitary
' - attaches andi missions.
"(6) Codes ani ciphers.
"(?7) Tranelations.
. | "(8) Public relations, to include all forms of pub-
licity.

"(9) Censorship in tire of war,"

T R S R ARy gAY L T T Y N e R T T e . L -

And aided to it the acqulsition of rilitary topographlcal
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Witnees Miles: Questions by The Cheirman

raps, as well as their reproiuction and dilstribution, and

the/ custody of the War Department mwap collection.

The Chairmen: DiA each of these divlslons, G-1 and GC-%
% and 4 and also the War Planning Division have at the top

an officer who was & rertev of the General Staff and desig-

nated ae Assistant Chief of Staff?

General Miles: Yes, sir, or Acting Assistant Chief of

Staff.

The Chairran: Yes, Acting Assistant.

Now, yesterday I think you testifled that you had no
control or supervision or what you call S.I:S3c; which 1
understood waas Signal Intelligent Service’

G;neral Miles: That is correct, slr.

The Chalrman: How dceg it heppen that there would be
any lack of supervislon by the merber of the General Staff
'sr the Asslstant Chief of Staff for Military Intelllgence
of any particular phase of milltary intelllzence such as
s.I.S., Signal Intelligzgence Servics, which 1g under the Sig-
nal Corps? Why would there be that hiatues between the con-

trol or supervicion of tThe Chief of Military Intelllgzence

of that branch, of that essential branch of military intel-

lizenoe thet camre under the Signal Corps, which wae very éﬁ-

" tive and no doubt expected tc be active 1in the obtaining of

inforrmetiont
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Witness Miles: Questions by The Chairman

Genersl Miles: Senator, the theory on which the General
. ' Staff was established was that the 4Alvisions of the General
Staff were not operating agencles. They were Alvisions of
- a staff serving the Chief of Staff whose principal Auty was
+ . as military adviser to the Seoretary of War and the Presi-~
i) dent of the United States.
3 E Now, the S.I.S. was a technlical branch which served
o | Military Intelligence Just as the Quartermaster Corps ﬁas a
i+ ' technical branoﬁ which served the Supply Division of the
i General Staff, if I rway use that analogy-.
?ﬁ He | Doee that answer your question, sir?
. sl | The Chairran: Yes, in a way, but I would llike to know

to whor S.I.S. was responsible and to whor 1t was expected

:".'L'J?- ‘|-€

~ under the regulations to wake 1ts reports?
) . Cenergl Mlles: Di;eotly to the Chief Signal Offlocer of
- the Arry.
The Chalrran: And they were under ne oblizstion then to
report to you as head of the Milltary Intellizence Division?
General Miles: Tney formed no part of the Mllltary
Intellizence Division, They were part of a technical ser-
vice, the Siznal Corps of the Arry.
The Chailvman: But thet technicel service was charged
with the responsibility of obtaining inforration, was 1T not?

Generel Miles: No, sir, of transwritting. It wse & COD-
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Witness Miles: Qued& ions by The Chalrman

runications service.

The Chairran: So that it reported under that arrange-

| pent @ rectly to the Chief of Staff?

| General Miles: No, sir, 1t reportéi Airectly to the

| Chief Signal Officer of the Armry.

|
| The Chgirmen: To whor 414 he report?

General Miles: A1l heads of the A1ffe rent branches of

1

i

¢ | the Arpy were directly under the Chief of Staff.
l

' bran

Thosge

ches of the Arry were dlvided in General Staff Divisions

yL and the technical or service staff 1f you like %o call them

1S | that.

_ The Chairman: So that there was NO obligatory connec-
' +41on. between the Millitary ntellizence of which you were the

' | head ani the Signal service Corps except such as might be

" 4pformel or voluntary?

That 18 true, sir. I had no right or

General Miles:

authority whatever to Zive amy oriers to the S.I1.3., or any

other part of the Siznal Corps oOT. any other part of any

' other technicel branch of the Arpy. iU Was, of course, ex-

pectei that great cooperation would exist ani if I went to

. . General Maughborne, Chief Siznal Officer, ani saidi that I

" wented something very badly ne would andi 414 get 1t for me

¢ M '1.'-:‘-. Ny A ..:l"\-" ‘-"‘.-:-—M'IiH M‘“ ‘f-"; ‘-— L g

if he possibly could

Wwould there or not have been an aivantsze

i The Chalriran:
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Witness Miles: Questione by The Chairman

in a orlels such as that whichwe are 1igcussing, an imrin-
ent conflict, 1r~fhewe hai been a rore 11 wot conneotion
between the Signal Intellizence Service andi the Military
Intellizence Service of which you were the heaAd?

General Mlles: Well;, Senator that goes pretty deeply
into the theory of the orzanlzation of the General Staff
andi the orzanlization of the War Department which I 4o not
feei coppetent to o into at this time. I can only say
that 1t was set up that way with the approval of the Con-
gress of the United States.

The Chairran: In this exhibit nurber 2 entitled,
"Japanese Messages concerning Military Installations, Ship
rmoverents, etc.," which covers Hawall and the Panamra Canal,
the Philippines, Southern Asia, the Netherlands East Indies,
the VWest Cogst and then misce}laneoue ani under the respec-
tive headings of which we findA many intercepted messages
with respect to the movemrent of ghlps through the Panara
Canal and also the roverent of ships in Hawagll and in the
Philippines and in the Southeast Atlantic, Southeastern
Asla ani the Netherlands, which 1s the Southeast Pacdflo
reglon or Southwest Pacific -- which was 1t geographically,
Southwegt Pgeclfic? It was Southeast Asia, but it was

Zeographically where?

General Mlles: OSouthwest Yaciflc, yes, gir,
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Witness Miles: _ Questions by The Chalrran

The Chairmran;: The Southwest Pacific?
General Miles: Yes, sir.

The Chalrman: Wae there any particular 4ifference in

; the relatlive irportance glven to these intercepted mressages

with respeot to the Panara Canal, Hawall, the Phllippines,

Southeast Asla or any other reglons covered by these inter-
ceptel resszgges relative to the moverent of ships?

General Miles: If I underatandi your question, Senator,

? these wessages as & whole prirarily indicated to us what we

already knew or could very easily suspect, that the Jagpanese

were doing everything they could to follow the moverent of
our warships, aé I saldl yesteriay, Just ag we were Adoling
with regaerdi to following the moverent of Japanese warshlins.

The Chairmran: And they were getting inforration from
thelr representatives elther in Panara;, for lnstance; or
through some Scuth Arerican country with respect to all
roverents of not only warshipre but comrerclal ships through
the Panawra Canal in both d4irections?

General Miles: I 414 not zet the questlon,

The Chairman: I ssy they were reocelving informratlon as
to the moverent of ships both naval andi commeroclal through

the Panara Canal in both 4Airections, according tc these

intercepted meesages?

General Miles: That w=2e their intent andi I have no doubt

R A . aua
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Witness Miles: | Questions by The Gairmran

they carried it out pretty thoroughly.

The Chairran: And they also were recelving informra-

tion, as these intercepted messages show, concerning the

roverent of ships in and out of the Phillippines region in

'~ Menila Bay, were they?

i) General Miles: That is true, sir. I mentioneAd yester-
1 Aay that I have counted 56 of those that I have deciphered.
LY The Qhalrran: And the Hawalian Islands. Sorebody in
each of these reglons was repvorting to Tokyo, or somebody
- who reported to Tokyo the moverent of these ships over the
‘ various perlods running from 19240, some period 1in 1940 up
. to and apprecaching the 7th of Decerber 1941 and the quegtion
> I would like to ask is whether the Military Intellicence D.i--
vislon of the War Departrent treated all of these inter-
cepts, 80 far as you know, in the sare wvay eni with the samre
degree of importance, or whether they sinzled out thls in-
forration frow either the Panaﬁg.‘Canal or fror Hawall or the
4 Philipﬁines or -Southeast Asla for any special treatment in

- regavrd to precautionavry measures which mwight be taken in any

of these Alfferent regions?
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| Witness Miles Questions by: The Chatlrman

| ~ General Miles: Well, they were primarily messages
!

which concerned the Naval Intelligence rather than the Military.

Obviously, Senator, we were more interested in the fact that

the Japanese were following our ships in our own vaters, Panema,
Hawali and the Philippines; than we were the Dutch East Indies,
| or any other places hsaded here "miscellaneous’.

| The Chairman; In view of the activity of the Japanese

Government in obtaining this information through these messages

- W T — —— F Y S i — . - -
- ——— i

from various people at the Panama Canal, Manila, Honolulu,

|| the Dutch East Indies and Southeast Asila, was there anything

| in any of them, so far as you know, as head of the Military

Intelligence Division, to indicate whether the Japanese

e ———
R T R

Government intended to make an attack at any of these points,

and, 1f sc, which one was singled out as the most llkely to

' be the object of such an attack?

General Miles: No, sir, taking the messages as a whole,

T do not think they indicated any particular plece in which

A T . - 5 A —
Rty

you could say the Jepanese will attack there, or the mos?v

W = w8
o

probable, that they will attack there, solely based on those

messages .
The Chairman: Now yesterday I think you testified with
refersence to the shortage of competent help in the interception,

the translstion and decoding of these various messages. : &

o B T ————— e BT ey T R g S P S S s
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| would 1like to ask you specifi-sslly what affort you made, 28
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| head of that Division, to secure additional help so that

{ they might be translated, decoded and intercepted more promptly

than they were in many cases?

Genefal.miles: I Testified this morning, Senator, thet
for a considerable period of time before Pearl Harbor, I cannot
definitely define it, we had lent one of our language off icers,
successively through at least six of those gentlemen, to the
SIS. We were not permitted, due to restrictions on perscnnel,
to do more than that with those language officers. Although
they were trained language officers, even then we had to put
them through & course of training for that particular duty
of translating from telegraphic Japanese, which is a language
vithin a language, before they became fit to carry on.

‘In.addition to that, we did what we could to find for
the Signal Corps competent civilians, to aid them in this
vork. That, as I explained this morning, vas very difficult,
because there vwere very few in existence who could translate
telegraphic Japanese accurately into English, and we must be
aoéurate, and they had to be not only American citizens but

American citizens on whoese absolute loyalty and discretion

| we could count.

We were handling a very important secret.

The Chairman: How were those appointments made? Were

Il they mede under Civil Service, or 4id the Wer Departrent heve
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|

|

| some special plan by vhich it was able to secure competent

persons who were able to intercept and 2l1so to translate and
decode these messages?

General Miles: Well, the interception, Senator, was
made by various stations of the Army, Nevy, and FBI, and the
FCC. That was simply a matter of pulling & message out of
fha air, then transmitting that message as it came out of the
air in coded Japaqoae to Washington. Now the decoding and
translatlion was altogether another matter, a very difficult

proposition.
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The Chairman: Now, pulling the message out of the

air at Haveii or Panema OF the Philippines, or any other
point, was simply pulling it out of the air as it vas

going through the air in Japanese?

General Miles: In coded Japanese.

; The Chairman: In coded Japanese. They recorded the

message in the Japanese code, and 1t had to Dbe then trans-

mitted from whatever statlon it may have been intercepted,

Paname or elsewhere; is that true?

Generel Miles: That is correct, sir.

The Cheirmen: Then it Washington 1t had to be

decoded and translated into English; is that 1t?

General Miles: Thi is correctd, gir.

The Chairmen: So that those vho were charged with that

responsibility and that duty had to be, 1n the firat place,

able to pull the message out of the air, then they had %o be

able to decode it and teanslete it so 1¢ could be understood

in English, and then passed on to whoever was expected to

get it finelly; 18 that true?

General Miles: Yes, sir. The same personnel that

pulled it out of the air was not the same that decoded and

translated 1it.
The Cheirman: He could pull 1T out of the air just

1ike 1t was dut ne could oW tpanplate 1t efter he gos it

—— ]
W —
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h2 out of the air?

General Miles: That is so, sir.

| The Chairmen: I notice many of these messages were

i‘ translated and decoded within a few days after they had been
I _

|

received and in many other cases 1t was a month or maybe

|
[
|

A% in some ceses two months before the translation and decoding
. | took place. How did that happen? It seems they were not
" | being decoded or translated in the order of their receipt
or in the order of their being pulled out of the air.
How did that happen, that they were not decoded and
translated in relation to the date of their receipt?
L S | For instance, some mesaagen received in December were
e i - Dot decoded and translated until Februsry, snd others were
; trenslsted within a few days. Now, until they wvere decoded

! : and translated, did anybody have any idea of the relative
importance of these messages so as to give priority to

* T their translation and decoding? And if that 1s true, how -

. dld it heppen that some of them walted s month, or two months,
to be decoded and translated while others were decoded and
trenslated within & week, and in some cases three or foﬁr

’ ' days, and some on the same day?
General Miles: Obviously, Senator, we could not evaluste

the messages or give them any priority in the ordinary cass.

In the cese that ve vere loozing for & pariciculap MOABHEZO |

. _ .
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Witness Mlles Questiont bys The Chairman

as ves the case in the days before the receipt of the
Japaness reply beginning on the 6th of December, we knew
that'measago'vbuld be coming. We knew it would be along,
ve knew to vhom it would be addressed, and undoubtedly that
got a high priority.

But to answer your questlon, primarily the delay vas
due to two factors: One, the fact, 88 I have already testi~

fied, that, as I understand it, the intercepting statiorne

that picked these out of the air «- and there were varlous

stations -~ did not have the same feeilities for transmit-
ting thet message to Washington. Some had teletypes, and
they could put the message on in teletype and send 1t
through.

Sometimes I imagine they had to be checked and resent
becsuse many orrors wereo made, and would be a perfectly
meaningless message® to thé person sending or receiving 1t.
Other stations had no such facilities, and had To send them
by mail, and airmeil usually was used.

The second reason, of course, Was the traffic rate.
Sometimes that lncreased snormously, and 2 backlog was
created in the decoding &nd ;ranalating ggencies here in
Washington.

The Chaivrmen: I find here & message intercepted from

Honoiuli (Okuda) which I suppose means the Japanese repro-
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sentative there, to Toyko. It is No. 003. It seems to
be in reply to No. 002.

"Battleships New Mexico (flag)" -- which I presume
means flagship -- "Oklahoms, Idsho., and Mississippi, to-
gether with many cruisers and deastroyers left -Pearl Harbor
on the morning of the 6th for training.”

That is the day before this message waa sent.

"It is reported that they will return on the (12th?)"

Then there 1s a question mark after that in parentheses,
indicating probably some doubt az To whether they would re-
turn on that day.  That was a Tlavy translation on the 1l0th,
vhich 1s three days after that message vas transmitvted.

Then there is anothsr one on Jsnuery 9, 1941, trens-
lated on the 25th, with rcference to other movements:

"7t is reported that the light cruiser Cincinnati
returned here from the Philii)pine Islends. This message
gent to Washington and lanila.,”

That is a mesgage by some Japanese representative to
the Japanese Goverﬁment at Tokyo.

Then on the 16th of January, 1941:

"1. The capitel ships returned to Pearl Harbor immed-

iately. The Pennsylvania arrived on the 1%th,

"2. The number of vessels seon in the harbor on the

morning of the 16th was as toliows: ¥Five bactieships

)!
..'.‘:.
|

4
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h5 (Mississippi, New Mexico, Idsho, Pennsylvania, Oklshoma),
‘five light cruisers of the Omeha class (of which one is

in dock) 19 destroyers, 2 destroyer tenders, 1 - « = - -,
about 6 small submarines, 1 submarine tender, 1 patrol
boet, 7 vesgels which may have been patrol boats, 2 trans-'
ports.

"3, The Yorktown is not in port."

All of which would indicate that somebody in Honolulu
almost day by day was reporting to Tokyo the movement of
all of our ships in and out of Pearl Herbor, and in and out
of Honolulu. Some of these messages vere translated and

. ~ decodsd within & very few days, wvhile others were not.
' Some of these transletions were by the Navy, probebly
most by the Navy, and some by the Army.

Do you know, a8 head of the Intelligence Diviaion of
the Wer Depertment, by wvhat rules, or lack of rules, some
of these messages detailing the movements of our uhips in
and out of Pearl Harbor and in and out of;Honolulu ag far
back as Jsnuary 1941, nearly & year before the attack was
made, were translated snd decoded in some cases almost ilmmed-

. . 1stely, and in other cases not for weeks? Have you any
explanation from your knowledge, as to why that happened?

General Miles: DBeyond what I hasve testified, Sensator,

I have not. I understand you are going te tsve Coclonel Sadler

_— _I-.im}:nl-#ﬁ .
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88 a vitness, who can give you the details of that, I

Could add, however, of course, that thease messages we had

v ety b Al AL L A R e

already discarded. We knew the Japanese were following -
the movement of our ships, very naturally, in Hawaii.
Much has =2lready been sald before this committee as

to whether or not the presence of that Fleet was = deter-

of the ships was = perfectly natursl activity on their part,

because of the obvious fact that there was 8 fleet on
their flenk, vhatever direction they chose to g0, north
or south,

The Chairman: The question which arises in my mind is,
in view of the fact that these decoded, intercepted and
translated messages go all the way from January practically
up to the attack, showing that they had detasiled information
with respect to the movement of the ships in and out of Pearl
Harbqr and in and out of Honolulu in the Hawaiian Ialands,
whether that geve any emphasis to the pessibility of an +
attack in Pearl Harbor more or less than any emphas:ls tha t
might have been given with respoect to = possible attack on
Prnama, in view of the same information they were receiving
from Panama op Manila, in view of the information they wvere
receiving from Manile, opr the Southvest Pacific, or Southeast

Asla, with respect to We same traffic iaformation ey wvepre

T T : Ja~ T B et e L,
-
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h7 - receiving from that region. In other words, as these
. intercepted messages shov that J'apén et Tokyo was receiving

_from these various points similar information with respect
to the movement of all ships in these four or five regilons,
~did the War Department, through you or your division, give
any particular emphasis to anyone of these points over
other points about which the same information was belng
conveyed?

General Mileas: No, sir. Those messages as & whole,
as I tried to testify yesterday, meant simply to us what wve
already knew, or suspected, that the Japaneso were following
the movement of sll of our ships anywhere they appeared,

The Chairman: Did the knowledge of that fact cause
any particulsr apprehension to the Intelligence Division
thet there might be an asttack at any of these points in
the event the situation developed to a point where there
might be hostilities between the two countries?

Genersl liles: 1'e knew, Senator, that, as I have

L8 aaid'before, attack on our principal bases, Honolulu,
Hawaili, and Panama, including the Pallippines, was practi-
;’ cally inherent as a high pdsaibility or probability in any '
‘ var with Japan. The mespsges themselves had very little
effect in emphasizing that point.

The Chsiramsn: You tsstif'ied I believe this morning

- . g =
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h8 vith respect to the possibility of an attack et Pearl
. - Harbor and the possibllity of a sudden surprise sttack.

How do you evaluate the possibiiity of 2 sudden and sur-

prise attack at Pearl Harbor or Hawaiil with relation to

the ponibility of a sudden or surprise attack on Manila

or on the Psnema Canal, or any other of these points sbout

vhich the Japanese Government was making inquiry as to the
* movement of ships?

General Miles: 1 should say that our eveluation wounld
have been that Hawvail and the Psnams Canal were about equally
likely to be attack for somewvhat different reasons, but
both of them were of immense strategic importance to us and
immense value to the Japansse, if lthey could be injured or

t« 1+ put out of business.

The Chsirman: When you were Iin Haweii -- as operations
officer wes 1t?
General Milss: G-3, operstlons officer, ves, sir.
The Chairmsn: 7Yes. For howv long? Some three years?
Genersl Miles: Three years, sgir.
The Chairman: And you indulged in many ver gsmes,
. - based upon assumptions of various kinds?
l Goneral Miles: Yes, sir.,

The Chsirmen: And in those war games, you assumed

that there might be an actua’i physizal invasion of the

R ey e R T e
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Havaiian Islends by the landing of troops in the harbor at
Honolulu, did you, or Pearl Harbor, or both? Which vas
it? '

General Miles: I only romombero_fi one in which ve
envisaged the landing of Japanese troops in Honolulu Harbor.
It vas generally presumed they would land at different points
of the Island.

The Chairmaen: That was based, of course on the possi:-
bility of landing military troops from tranﬁport and engeging
such forces as ve might have vn land in the Hawalian Islanda?

General Miles: Based on the principle of surprise.

The Chairman: Yes. That thoy might produce a surprise

landing of troops and asctuslly invade the Hewaiian Islands.

General Miles: Yes, sir. One maﬁeuver, or war game,
that I mentioned was based on that.

The Chairman: Testimony has been adduced here to the
effect that the Jspanese rather insisted thet we take the
entire Pacific Fleet out of the Pacific Dcean and put 1t
; back into the Atlantic, in which event, of course, the air
raid on the Fleset itself in Pearl Harbor would not have
taken place, But if that had been the situation, would
you vish to express an opinion -~ which may be more or less

speculative ~- ag to whether The Japanese would have attempted

or could have attempted 3and suceseded in effecituating a2 landing
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on the Havaiiasn Islands by an Army and thereby capture
the Islands themselves, instead of bombing from the ailr

the fleet that was in Pearl Herbor? Would you care to

express any opinion on that?

General Miles: Well, sir, it was subject to & long

study during my time in Hawali, end slso 1t was up time and

time again during my course of duty here in the Wer Plans

Division.

T remember running & general qtaff study on that wvhen
T was in Heveii. It was alvays consldered & posaibility.
There were very cogent ressons why the Japenese, even with
the fleet in the Atlsntic, shouli have attacked Haweill,
preferably an sttack based on the capture of Hawail. Had
the Japanese captured Hawaii, we kneow perfectly well we
could never begin the offensive war which we have fought

against the Jesprnese until we recaptured Hewall -- & very

difficult operation.

Could they have knocked out the Naval facilities of
Hawaeii, 1t would have given them a lesser time, but still

a2 very considereble period of time before we could have

begun sny offensive operations 1in the Pacific, because those

facilities would have had to be buiit up again, All those

things vere inherent in the situation, if I may 80 GXpress

1G,
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The Chairmen: Wall, if wve may presume that the object
of the Japanese attack, as it took place, was to cripple
or destroy the I*lset in Pearl Harbor so as to make it in-
effective m'res isting the ©ncroachment, the movement of
the Jepenese Army and the Fleet from Japan south, &nd into
Indochina, Theiland, the Kra Peninsula, or any of that
territory, 18 it, from s militery standpoint, sound to
gssume thet if that leet had not been there, or within
thet region, that instead of meking en atisck upon the
"leet from the air and leaving with wvhatever dsmage occurreéd
they could have captured the Islende -- and of course, such
attack vould have brought war just ss the sttack on the
Tleet had brought war -- vhat effect would that have had
on our ability to fight Japan 1n the region where we had to
fight her, with the Hawailan Islands in her possession and
the necessity to recapture them belore we got far beyond
them, and if they had ceptured the Islands, would thay have
been able to base their own fleet in Pearl Harbor instead
of our own? What would the effect have bean on our abllity
to fight Jepan further west in the Pacific, in the region
where she wes up to thet time meking her depredstione?

Thst mey be an mvolvéd question,

CGeneral Milses: The effect would have been that ve

would have bean forced to wecapture the Haweilan Islands
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before we undertook any ma jor offensive against the
Japanese in the middle or veli:ern Pacific.

; The Chairman: Now, when did you first go to Hawaili,

= =

General?

General Miles: April, 1920,

The Chairman: Did the military or nsval authorities
vhile you vere there -~ you vere there until 1932°?

General Miles: Yes, sir.

The Cha.irman: Were you there when the Flset vwes
maneuvering in the Hewslian region in 1932, 1931 and 19327

Genoral Miles: I wvas, slr,

The Chairman: You were in the Hawalian Islands
wvhen the Jepanese invaded Manchuria in 19317

ngeral Miles: In 1931, yes, sir.

Tha Chairman: You were there when they made the attack
on Shanghail?

General Miles: No, sir, that was considerebly laster,
I think, sir,

The Chairman: What year wvas that?

General Miles:  Somevhere in the middle thirties. I
do not recell offhand, g

The Chairman: Probably 1935. I do not recall exactly.

As Operations OfTlicer in charge of G-3, I belleve you seid,

in the Hawalien Islands from 1920 %o 1932, was any consldews-

-
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tion given to tﬁe possibility that the Japanese aggressions
in Manchurie and the possible attack upon Shanghai, or an
attack upon any European possession or any American posses-
sion in that region, would bring sbout hostilities between
the United States and Japan, and was that in any way related
to the maneuvers of the Fleet in Haweiian waters in 1931
or 19327 |
General Miles: To answer your last question first,
I do not believe that the Japanese agression, which began
in September of 1931. if I remember correctly, in Manchuria,
had sny psrticular bearing on the msneuvers, the joint
Army and Navy maneuver of February or perhaps March of 1932.
To snsver the socond question, I think 1t 1s fair to
say that beginning with the 'Japanese sggression of Manchuria
in the fall of_ 1931, the poasibility of 2 Japanese American
var increased from then on, They vere a8 bandit aation out

on the rampage in a war game that wvas real.
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Questions by: The Chairman

Witness Miles

The Chairman: Our Governument protested against the
invasion of Manchuria at the time it took place?

Goneral Miles: It led the protest.

The Chairman: It led the protest and never at any time

recognized the Manchukuo Government set up by Japan?

General Miles: I believe that is correct, slr.

The Chairman:; AYe you familier with the position of the

when the

Secretary of state et that time as stated by him that

meneuvers of the Fleet wvere concluded thet the Fleet was still

reteined for & time in Hewvaiien waters beceuse of the Manchurian

| aituation; ere you femiliar with that?

I read that in

General Miles: I have heard that.

Secratery Stimson’s book. 7 did not know it at the time.

The Chairman: When did you f1nally conclude your Servicse

as Chief of Militery Intelllgence here in Washington?

| General Miles: 1 think it was the 31lat of Januery, 1942 ;

. 30th or 31st.

The Chaeirman: Some WO months, approximatsly, follovwing

+he *eaerl Herbor attack?.
General Miles: mhat is correct.

The Cheirmen: I think that is all.

Congressman Cooper.

he Vice Chairman: MN¥r. Cheirmen, I desire UoO inquirs

brieliy of General LGS .
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i)
|
Pirst, General, along the lines of the Chairman®s original
questions to you, I might refer to the fact that I had a brief

servige in the Army of two years during the first World War

in the Infentry. Of course, the Signal Corps of the Army 18
a definite branch of the Army like the Quartermaster Corps or
any other part of the Army.

General Miles: That is correct. It i1s one of the technical
' branches of the Army, -- technical services of the Army.

The Vice Chairmen: And this Signsl Intelligence 3esrvice
is simply part of that branch?

General Miles: Thet 1s correct, sir.

| The Vice Chairman: Of course, the Signal Corps has the

| responsibility of stringing telephone lines and indulging in

| various and sundry types of service -- furnishing commrunica-

tions?

I
\
1

e o o — - il A

General Miles: Many other activities.

The Viece Cheirmen: <Yes, and this Signel Intellilgence

¥ E—

Service was simply & part of that?
General Miles: That 1s correct, £ir.

The Vige Cha.irmn: And, of course, intelligence was

|
|
|
:

|
|
:
!

‘ distributed all through various units of the Army; isn't that
l

true?

General Miles: Yes, sir; all the tactical unlis and

to e certain extent the technical services, vartigularly ths
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Air Force, the Air Corps in those days, were running an in-
telligence of their own.

The Vice Chairman: Even during the firatwarld.War an
infantry regiment hed whet was called an operaticn and intelll-
gence offioor.

General Miles: Oh, yes. All combat units in the field.

The Vice Chairman: Had intelligence servics.

General Miles; Yes, sir.

| The Cheirmsn: If I may interrupt, Congressman Cooper,

there is one question I overlooked.

! The Vice Chairman: Yes.

 at Panama, Haswaili, or the Philippines, or Southeast Asla, were
sent here for deccding and translatlion, were the officers 1n
these various regions thereafter notiflied of the contents of

the message which they had intercepted but which they could

' not translete or decodae?

~ General Mlles: No, sir.

The Chairmen: That weas true of a2ll)l these points, in-

i gluding the Haweiian Islends?

|

|

|

l General Miles: That is correct.

i The Cheirmen: There was no different treatmsnt of these

 messages,; or no information glven to high authorities, those

't at Fename, Manile, end Soubliest fsie, after thece mecsages

Witness Miles - Questions by: The Vice Chairman

‘The Chairmen: When these intaroepted messages, intercepted
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vere sent here in the original form and decoded and translated,
that 1nfomatioﬁ wvas kept with the War Department here and
not disseminated to these various points?

General Miles: Thore vas no differance made between the
different overseas departﬁenta.

The Chairmsn: That is all.

The Viee Chairman: General, I would like to inguire
briefly, if I may, with respect to certain pages of Exhibit 2,
with vhich you are thoroughly familisr, beginning on page 16,
which has the heading "B. Messages translated after 7 December
19417, and continuing %o and including page 29 in this 38me
exhibit, which, I believe, embraces the messages received
before the attack on Pearl Harbor which wvere traanslatea afters
the attack on Pearl Herbor; is that correct?

Geoneral Miles: Yes, 3ir, though not necessarily recelvead

in Washington, probably not received in Washington. This one,

a8 an example, is dated November 24. It was not translated

until the loth of December. In &ll probsbllity that was pilcked
np, although I cannot state it as a fact, by an Intercepting

atatign.whidh.did not heve the facilities foir repld trans-

mission to Weshington.

The Vice Chairman: Well, thaet was the next gquestion I

had intended to preseant to you, CGeneoral. These pages to which

& - - e | 1 ey N e T . . TP o un "~ = ot - -
T have rererred 3aocvw that the svace of time Zrom a2 dave shoun
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Witness Miles Questions by: The Vice Chairman

at the top of the message to the date shown at the bottom

as the date of translatlion varied 2ll the way from two days

to 22 days. | .
Now, I was in the act of asking you whether that date at

the top of each of these messages indicates the dete that the
mes;a.go wes received by the Army Intelligence Service here
in Washington.

General Miles: No, sir, it does not.

The Vice Chairmen: That meang --

General Miles: It 1s The date which that message was

sent from Tokyo, or wherever 1t was sent {rom.

The Vice Chairman: The date &v the top of the message

L —— -

13 the date that it was sent from Honolulu to Tokyo OF from -

Tokyo to Honolulu, oOr whatever the case may be?

General Miles: Thet 1s correct, sir.

The Viece Chairmen: Now, 18 there anything on this pag§

. e g — - - -
-

16, to which I now invite your attentlon, that shows the date

. or the time that that intercepted message came to the attentlon

of the Intelligence Service here in Washington?

General Miles: Yes, 8iro. The date &t the bottom of the

page is the date of its translation and almost invariebly 1t

- T A—————— T A ——
- — | —— i ——
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ves passed on from SIS to MID, ONI, on that same dey.

The Vice Cneirman: Then is it corvect ©TO understand
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uha all of these nesne 123 sontained on the pages to which
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I have invited your attention were decoded and translated in
Washington the day they were roooived in Waah.i.ngton?

General Miles: To, sir, I do not say that. You aesked
me, as I understood it, Mr. Congressman, was there anything
in this message to indicate the date on which the Military
Intelligence Division received the message. I replied yeé ’
that -was the d'a.te on which 1T was translated in the great
ma jority of cases, or at least the next day.

The Vice Chairman: Well, let®s try to be more speclifioc,
1f I may, General. I am just seeking light. I know you arse
anxious to help us and give all the light 'you can.

Teke this page 16 in Exhibit 2;

"From: Honolulu (Kita)

"Toy Tokoy

"November 24, 1941.
"Number 234 (part 1 of 2)

"Re your number 1ll4-a.

"Strictly secret.

Now, I will not take the time to read tThe message, wvhich
sovers nmost of the page.

Down &t the bottom:

"g - Not available."

Under that:

TAray
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26351
“(Japanoao)
"Pprans. 12-16-41 (2)."
What is there on that page to show when this intercepted
message reached (G-2 of the Army?
General Miles:; The date of translation, s8ir, was almost

invariably the date on which we received it, In other words,

when this message was decoded, translated, 1t was very promptly

gent from SIS to Military Intellligence Division. If it came
in very late one night it might arrive very early the next
morning. There might be cne dayie difference on the record.

Mr. Gesell: May I interpose, Congressman?

The Vice Chairman: Yesf

Mr. Gesell: I believe the difficulty l1s that Genersl
Miles 18 telling you when the message was recelved by (-2
and I believe the Congressman 18 anxious to know when the
message reached Washington, 1.e., the Signal Corps. That 1s,
perhaps, Fhe difficulty in the question.

General Miles: To answer the last one, 8ir, thene 18
i.othing to show when this Iintercepted message, uncoded and

untranslated, was received by SIS.

The Vice Chairmen: That is the Signel Intelllgence Service?

Ceneral Mlles: Yes, s8ir.

But 7 heve no doubt thet they heve recoyds in sddition to
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what 18 shown on this page which might indicate that.

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chﬁirmn, could I -- will you
yield, Congressman?

The Vice Chairmen: Yes.

Senator Ferguson: I have in mind that 1f counsel through
Genersl Miles over Eho veek-end mey be able to find in the
Department some informetion on thet, it will be helpful, 80
that wve could have when esach one of these messages ﬁas received
by the Signal Corps here In washington. The information 1B
| not complete on this data. I
| My . Gesell: The information is not complete here, Senator.
if T mey suggest, since the question of receipt and trans-

ﬂ iation is & metter within the province of the Signal Corps
f

and not in the province of General Miles, it would be &appro-

| priate to present that information through the 3ignal Corps

’

| officers who are going to testify.

The Vice Chairman; They will appear?

Mr. Gesell: They will appear. Colonel Sadler and others,

who will be familiar with those detalls.

Senator Ferguson: HNr. Cheirman --
The Vice Chairman: I might say, naturally I felt dis-

turbed when I examined these pages and saw that from whet was

apperent here from two days to 22 days of time had elapsed

' potween the dete of the meseage end the time 1t was tpennlated.
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2270

I was congerned about that.

Now, I vas just wondering how General Harshall, Chief of
Staff, to wvhom this information was given by you as G-2 of
his Staff, could operate with a full degree of understanding
if 22 days had elapsed from the time that & message was inter-
cepted before it was tramslated and decoded and presented to
him for his attention.

Thet was one thing I was hoping to. get some light end

As T understand it, officers of the Signal Corps would
be the ones to whom I should address those questions?

General Miles: They would be able to give you nore tactical
information than I. I think you will find that the average
time was far less than 22 days.

The Vice Cheirman: Well, this particular on® to which I
have been inviting your attention was sent November 24 and
translated December 16. That is 22 days.

General Miles: Yes, silr.

The Vice Chairman: And the same thing is true of the
one éppearing on page 17. It was sent on November 24 and
translated December 16, which wvas 22 days.

The oné appearing on page 18 was sent November 28,
translated December 8, which was 1C deys.

The oné avnearing on pege 19 was sent Novenber 28,
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translated December 8, which was 10 days.

The one appearing on page 20 was sent December 1s8t,
translated December 10, which, of course, is 10 days.

The one appearing on page 21, the first one, was sent
December 2nd, translated January 30, which was 28 days.

The Chairmen:; December 30th.

The Viece Chairman: December 30th, which was 28 days.

The second one on that pege was sent December 3, Trans-
lated December 10, which was 7 days.

On page 22, one sent December 3, transleted December l1,
which vas 8 days.

And so on, without callling attention to each individuel
one. The time varies from 2 days to 28 days that elapsed
from the time the message was sent until it was transmitied.

Mr. Keefe: Will the gentleman yield?

The Vice Chairman: Yes.

Mr. Reefe: 1 wc;ﬁld like to ask counsel whether or not
there has been produced up to this tims the report of the oIS
or the Signal Corps of the Army. Have you any reporis Irom
either the SIS or the Signal Corps with relation to their
4 -anssctlons during this period under questioning?

Mr. Gesell: I believe, Congressmen, that some of the
information that you inguire about is contained in the Clark

Report to wvhich reference hee been made.

4 Ll il g o
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Witness Miles

Mr. Keefe: I have been trying to get my hands on the

report of the Signal Corps and the SIS without success up to

date. Now, is that a reatricfod report?
' Mr. Mitchell: Mr. Congressman, you asked for the annual

report of the Signal Corps. It came lnto our hands either

yesterday or the day pefors and I dictated a note and ordered

1t delivered at your office. 1T was & Signal Corps Report

for one year that you asked for.
My . Keefe: That is what I wanted.

Mr. Mitchell: It ocught to be 1in your office now.

Mr. Reefe: Well, I haven'®t been there, of course, thils

senator Ferguson: MNI. Cheirman, might I inquire from

counsel --

Mr. M tchell: I might say, 1 jooked 1t over. I don'T

think there is much in 1t that helps but if there is anything

else you want we will try To got 1it.

Senator Ferguson: Will the Congressman yileld for &

question?

The Vice Chalrman: Yes.

Senator Ferguson: These messages, the Japanese messages

concerning military installations, ship movements, and So©

forth, in the yellow bookiét, do they come to us in the originsl

shewing ell the checks omd infermetion on them? Do they come
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to us just as you print them here?

M. Gaaeli: | These messages, Senator, as contained in
Exhibit 2, as I am quite certain was sexplained at the Exaoﬁtive
Session of the committee, hﬁve oortﬁin.technicﬁl data deleted
for reasons of security, but the text of the message 1is not
1n.any way affected thereby. I

Senator Ferguson: What I am trying to get at is this,
did'thay have any method of time stamping on the receipt of
these messages by the various departments, so that if we saw
the original message we could get the Informetion that Congréas-
men Cooper isinow endeavoring to get?

Mr: Gesell; Wo. It ls my understanding thaet that in-
formation 1s not on the originals of these messages that éra
in the fiie. I believe to the extent that the data 1s aveilabls,
and there is a great deal of it that is, it will have to be
assembled from work shests and other detailsd notes of the
people concerned with trenslating and decoding in the SIS.

Senetor Ferguson: Well, so that I understand, what 1is

e il i e <.

deleted from the messages? ILet's take the one on page 25

i PR o D a1 T

el o R L

as an exanple.

e B S

Mr. Gesell: I would prefer to diascuss that question with

- -_‘.-ﬂ
- |

the Senator, as we have done before, in Execulive bSession,
but the text of the message 1s ccmplete &énd full as here

vrinted.

-
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Mr. Mitchell: The only thing deleted, Mr. Senator, is

Senator Ferguson: You mean the kind of a code?

Mr. Mitchell: Things of that kind.

¢
i
i
H
! some technical informetlon.

Senator Ferguson: I haven’t any desire to get that kind
of informetion, but I am desirous of getting the information
a8 to the time of receipt of the message in thse various de-
partments and if they are not marked I would 1like to bhave some
;1tness explein why the departments didn®t keep track of when

they received the message.

The Vice Chairmen: That is exectly what I have been

trying to secure but I gect the impression from the statements

of counsel snd Generel Miles that probably we could get that

o S e T S
- -

information better from officers of the Signel Corps.
Mr. Gesell: Thet is correct.

Mr. Mitchell: We will also produce photostats of soms

b m— o — - il il TR T T ——

gl e S g e e

of these messages vhich are of particular moment, like the

14th part message, so you will have an exact copy of just the

- e T—— e W

wvay the record looks in the War Department. VWe will have

the original here and tae work papers. That has been arranged

-
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The Vice Chairman: Mr. Chairman, I will ask one more

o — T ——— g e W

guestion and suspend, as the hour of adjournment has about

gerrivecd.
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General, I understood you to say that for years it had
veen understood by the Army -- I assume that means, of course,
the high ranking officers of the Army -~ that hostilities
with Japan would involve an attack on Hawail, and that a
xnowledge of the Japanese people caused the anticipation of
a surprise attack. : .

That is substantially end in essence your statement on

that, isn?’t 1t?

General Miles: That the possibility if not the probabllity
of a;.attack on Hawaii was inherent in a Japanese war. You
gentlemen of the Congress approprioted millions of dollars
for that Fortress. Against whom were you building 1t?

The Vice Chailyrman: I understand that, but whet I am
¢trying to get at is your statement that 1t had been understood
»y the Army for years that that was the situation.

General Miles; That is correct, sir.

The Vice Chairman: Thsa would it naturally follow that
the military commander at Hawali might reasonably be expected
to understand that also?

General Mlles: I could certailnly say that the four

Generels under whom I have had the honor to serve at Hawaill

1'gave me every indicatiorn that they understoocd that situatlon

]
|
§
§
H

gll right.

e Chairman: The conmitlee vwill stand in recess untll




10:00 o%clock on Monday morning.
(Whereupon, at 4:00 o'clock p.m., the committee

recessed until 10:00 o’clock a.m., Monday, Decemher 3,

1945 . )
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